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Subject 

LS Approval - Notice - FP Generic Approval 

Created Date 

04/11/2016 

Dear David Naughton,

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has reviewed your submission LR025363 which is financial provision for CRAMP and 

Environment liability impairment insurance excess by way of a bond.

On the basis of the information provided, the EPA approves the financial provision.

The bond terminates on the expiry date of the 04/10/2018. Under clause 4, a demand may be made if the bond is not replaced or another 

financial provision is provided to the satisfaction of the EPA by the commencement of one month prior to that date. Failure to maintain 

financial provision is non compliance to the conditions of your licence. 

Yours Sincerely,

Denise O Riordan

OEE Inspector, 

Environmental Protection Agency

Office of Environmental Enforcement

Inniscarra, Cork

Tel: 0214875540
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